# Minutes of a meeting of Hinderwell Parish Council 3rd January 2019, 7pm at St Hilda's Old School, Hinderwell

#### 1901-00 Those Present

Cllr A Jackson Chairman; Cllrs: N Fowler, Schofield, Boulton, Rogers, Longster, C Jackson. In attendance: Cllr John Nock, C Barker, Clerk. One member of the public.

#### 1901-01 Apologies

Cllrs Wilson, Seymour and Watson sent apologies. Proposal to accept - Cllr Rogers, seconded Cllr C Jackson.

#### 1901-02 Declarations of interest

None.

#### 1901-03 Minutes of Previous Meeting

Minutes for December meeting accepted as a true record, with addition of Cllr Boulton's request for road closure for Remembrance Sunday service. Proposed by Cllr Fowler and seconded Cllr Rogers, signed by Chairman.

#### 1901-04 Matters Arising

Co-op Staithes – The parking problems continue.

Hinderwell War Memorial – No progress to report. Clock still unreliable

Reinstatement of Bus Stop at Hinderwell Lane, R Bay. NYCC Passenger Transport still to do work. Street Lights, Runswick Lane, H'well -Cllr John Nock trying to get a evening site meeting with SBC. Community Speed Watch - Cllr Scofield is willing to be leader of this scheme.

"Land of Iron" grant ideas - ongoing.

Play Areas - SBC safety report has arrived and a site meeting will be held 11.30am Wed 9th January. Staithes Bus Shelters - Clerk to contact Police Community Officer with help from Cllr Nock.

#### 1901-05 NY Police Report

The Chairman read the report to the meeting.

Cllr Fowler reported on poachers taking fish from Staithes Beck on several occasions, Pc Rory Sadler is dealing with these incidents. Clerk to contact Police Poaching/Wildlife officer.

A bridge has been re-built at Warp Mill Caravans Site which affects access of migratory fish. Clerk to contact to NYMNPA re planning permission and design and to also contact National Rivers Authority.

#### 1901-06 Reports from Borough and County Councillors

Cllr Nock reported on huts at Port Mulgrave Harbour - he will ask SBC for a sign warning of dangers of landslips, to be sited at entrance to cliff.

Police have visited the Barrass but no crime has been reported.

Councillor Surgeries will be held on Saturday mornings in Old School, Hinderwell in January & April. Review on Polling Stations - no changes locally.

### 1901-07 Planning Matters

**NYM/2018/0738/CLE -** Old Blacksmiths Shop, High St, Staithes – Certificate of Lawfulness - No objections.

#### 1901-08 Finance - Authorisation of Payments

Payments to the value of £1743.23 authorised. Proposed Cllr Rogers, seconded Cllr Fowler.

#### 1901-09 Barrass Sub Committee

Clerk reported that letter re 5 plant pots had been sent and delivered. Clean up and removal of broken pots and other debris planned. Regarding "Crime on the Barrass" – see 1901-06.

## 1901-10 Correspondence

Advice from YLCA re tree inspections policy. HPC needs to adopt an inspection regime. Clerk to get quotes from tree surgeons. An Annual Survey of the Cemetery trees was proposed - Cllrs voted - all in favour.

#### 1901-11 Parish Maintenance

33 Coronation Avenue, H'well - holes in pavement need repairs.

Hinderwell trading estate - street light not working.

Christmas lights - Clerk to contact Loftus TC to ask how they funded theirs.

Litter picking station to be located on Staithes harbour side.

Staithes Harbourside - Fence will be painted for its full length.

Staithes - Cllr Fowler reported that the Coroner's recommendations re cliff safety, have been not been fully implemented by SBC. Cllr Nock advised that recommendations have been impletmented as practicable.

Signage - Clerk reported on quotes for replacement village signs - to progress further.

Harass Panels - Clerk requested permission to sell them before they deteriorated. All in favour.

# **1901-12 To notify the Clerk for matter for inclusion on the Agenda for the next meeting** Safeguarding Presentation

Meeting closed at 8.15pm

Date of Next Meeting: Thursday 6th February 7pm, St Hilda's Old School, Hinderwell.

Moved By:

Seconded by:

Resolved that the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 03.01.2019 having been circulated be taken as read and approved by the Council.

Chairman to sign: